CCKC Board Minutes

November 11, 2024

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the main clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, Bob Tollman, Barb Johnson, Pete Leone, Bill Lebensorger, Scott Jackson, Denny Hartmann, Alex Modic, Dan Christiansen, Brad Bamburg and Joe Richardson. Dennis Cronin and George Broecker were excused.

MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the September minutes with changes by Bob Tollman, 2nd by Pete Leone. The motion passed.

<u>FINANCIALS</u>: Dean Caselli: No unexpected expenses and all board approved expenses came in at or below the not to exceed amount agreed on. Everything looks good. The largest expense this month was payroll. Not a lot of large expenses.

RANGE REPORTS:

<u>Air gun</u>: Alex Modic: We stayed outside this weekend. We shot a match and then everyone pitched in to clean up and put everything away for the Winter. We will start shooting indoors this weekend.

<u>Archery:</u> Barb Johnson/ Joe Richardson: We are now shooting indoors due to the weather. We're seeing an increase in shooters as we're getting into hunting season in Wisconsin. We had our RO meeting and dates to work have been selected for next year. Our 3d league starts January 7th and will last for 8 weeks. Since we will be shooting in the main clubhouse, the Board will meet at the Rifle/ Pistol Clubhouse for January and February. There will be a slight increase in league fees for nonmembers.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: This past weekend was the best one we've had in months, especially in the morning. The range is now closing at dusk. We are seeing hunters coming to sight in their guns.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: (message) We are seeing an increase in traffic coming in compared to last year.

<u>Black Powder</u>: Dan Christiansen: The shed is completed and came in right on budget. The range will be closing the first week of December. After that RO's only that are working on the range will be permitted to shoot afterwards, with Dan Christiansen's supervision, weather permitting. No customers will be allowed to shoot during the period that the range is closed.

<u>Cowboy Range</u>: Denny Hartmann: We hosted a shoot last weekend. We had 29 shooters. This was the last shoot of the season. We're done until April.

Correspondence: none.

<u>Old Business</u>: Dean Caselli: The plumbing repairs in the main clubhouse are scheduled for November 20th and possibly the 21st. The work is being done by Conin's Waterworks from Burlington. They reworked the estimate to add 3 valves and to change out both sinks in the lady's room so they would match since the existing ones are very outdated. The cost is estimated to be about \$3300.

Our newly refurbished garage had a tree come down on it from a storm. The tree was removed and there was no damage done to the roof. There is some tree removal that needs to be done, especially the burr oak near the road, which is on city property.

New Business: none

The current membership stands at 2604.

Motion to adjourn by Pete Leone 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:55

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.